# STEPHANIE RILEY

Schedule Interview

Resume Received

#### SUMMARY

A talented well versed Makeup Artist with love and enthusiasm for the beauty industry. With over 14 years of experience I have the ability to perform advanced makeup application on cliental of different skin types, face shapes, and ethnicities. I started my makeup journey behind the counter where I expanded my knowledge of product and management, and developed a love for making people feel beautiful. I then decided to branch off from retail and really focus on my artistry as a freelance business owner. I specialize in makeup services for film, television, print, weddings, runway and special events. I'm passionate about accentuating the beauty of each client and an expert at transforming talent into character. I'm professional, energetic, flexible, reliable and creative.

## **EXPERIENCE**

#### Kitchen Glow Up

Key Makeup Artist | December 2023 - Current

#### Step-Daughter-Feature Film

Assistant Makeup Artist | Yorba Linda, CA | December 2023 - December 2023

#### **Boy Bands Documentary**

Key Makeup Artist | Los Angeles, CA | October 2023 - December 2023

#### "Break Point" -Short Film

Department Head Makeup Artist | Los Angeles, CA | November 2023 - November 2023

## "Cameron"- Short Film

Department Head Makeup Artist | Los Angeles, CA | October 2023 - October 2023

## "Custodians"- Pilot

Department Head Makeup Artist | Los Angeles, CA | October 2023 - October 2023

#### How Did I Get Here- Short Film

Department Head Of Makeup | September 2023 - October 2023

#### Adidas Advertisement

Makeup Artist | Los Angeles, CA | July 2023 - July 2023

## **Target Commercial**

Assistant Makeup Artist | Los Angeles, CA | June 2023 - June 2023

## **Blavity X Pedigree**

Key Makeup Artist | Los Angeles, CA | June 2023 - June 2023

#### CONTACT

**3** 818-280-7253

O Los Angeles, CA

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Esthetician License West Valley Occupational Center, Woodland Hills, CA June 2018

#### **Associate of Arts**

Marketing Pierce College, Woodland Hills, CA May 2007

#### SKILLS

- Film and Television makeup
- Beauty Makeup application
- Runway
- Print
- · Air Brushing application
- Special Effects
- · Male grooming
- · Light Hair styling (when requested)

## Google Pixel NBA/WNBA Commercial

Makeup Artist | Los Angeles, CA | March 2023 - April 2023

#### Nike- Air West -Advertisement

Makeup Artist | Los Angeles, CA | February 2023 - February 2023

#### Nike WNBA- Advertisement

Assistant Makeup Artist | Los Angeles, CA | January 2023 - January 2023

#### Black Girl Missing-Feature Film

Makeup Department Head | Los Angeles, CA | November 2022 - December 2022

#### Cocaine Sisters- FUBU Network

Hair/Makeup Artist | Los Angeles, CA | August 2022 - January 2023

#### Swallowtail & Dragonfly-(period Piece)

Makeup Artist | San Marino, CA | October 2022 - October 2022

#### Blavity X Sephora- Advertisement

Key Makeup Artist | Los Angeles, CA | July 2022 - July 2022

#### Milani Cosmetics Beauty Campaign

Makeup Artist | Los Angeles, CA | July 2022 - July 2022

#### Black Love Season 6

Makeup Artist | Los Angeles, CA | June 2022 - November 2022

## Partners In Rhyme Season 2-ALL BLK Network

Makeup Artist | Northridge, CA | April 2022 - May 2022

## Trouble With Billy- Feature Film

Makeup Artist | Los Angeles, CA | March 2022 - March 2022

## Hip Hop My House- MTV

Key Makeup Artist | Los Angeles, CA | January 2022 - April 2022

#### Hip Hop My House- Key Art Photoshoot

Key Makeup Artist | Los Angeles, CA | April 2022 - April 2022

## Yo! MTV RAPS, Key Art Photoshoot

Key Makeup Artist | Los Angeles, CA | April 2022 - April 2022

## Tate Mcrae-"She's All I Wanna Be" Music Video

Dancers Makeup Artist | Los Angeles, CA | January 2022 - January 2022

## Gingersnap Christmas-Feature Lifetime

Makeup Artist | Los Angeles, CA | January 2022 - February 2022

#### **Kobalt Tools- Commercial**

Key Makeup Artist | Los Angeles, CA | January 2022 - October 2022

## Free Lunch- Feature Film

Key Makeup Artist | Downey, CA | December 2021 - February 2022

## Dying To Win, Lifetime- Feature Film

Personal Makeup Artist-Kinnik Sky | Los Angeles, CA | December 2021 - December 2021

## **Dicks Sporting Goods Commercial**

Makeup Artist | Los Angeles, CA | December 2021 - December 2021

#### Teen Mom OG Reunion-Reality TV MTV

Hair & Makeup Artist | Manhattan Beach, CA | October 2021 - October 2021

#### Anthem Documentary- Disney

Makeup Artist | Los Angeles, CA | October 2021 - October 2021

## Ebony Magazine- Power 100 Gala

Makeup Artist | Beverly Hills, CA | October 2021 - October 2021

#### Millennials Season 2 All Blk Network

Makeup Artist | Northridge, CA | September 2021 - September 2021

#### **Entanglement-Short Film**

Key Hair/Makeup Artist | Los Angeles, CA | August 2021 - August 2021

## The Devil You Know-Featured Film Lionsgate

Makeup Artist | Los Angeles, CA | July 2021 - July 2021

## **PUBLICATIONS**

**Oprah Magazine Article** -https://www.oprahmag.com/beauty/skin-makeup/g32641527/best-makeup-brushes/

Crowned In Silver Magazine-https://www.crownedinsilver.com/

## WEBSITES, PORTFOLIOS, PROFILES

- https://www.stephhausofbeauty.com/
- https://www.linkedin.com/in/stephanie-riley-65957a124/
- https://www.instagram.com/stephhausofbeauty/

#### REFERENCES

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST